ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED
CIN: L24231UP1978PLC004583
Regd. Off.: 45/3, INDUSTRIAL AREA, SITE-4, SAHIBABAD, GHAZIABAD, U.P.201010
E- Mail: info@advance.co.in, Contact: 011-43041400
ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 47"" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD
ON 30" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2021

Envelope No.
Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member :

Joint Holders Name {If any) :
Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID
No. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,
Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies {(Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 company facility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all
resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Wednesday
, the 30" September, 2021 at 11.00 A.M. at 45/3, Industrial Area, Site- 4, Sahibabad, Ghaziabad, UP.
201010 and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide the
e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link https://www .evoting.nsdl.com.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

l“_,.. CVEN GSER 1D G ORD

{Electronic Voting Event Number)

The E-voting facility will be available during the folibwing voting period:

Remote e-Voting start on Remote e-i}oting endon ‘

27T SEPTEMBER, 2021 AT 10:00 AM. {IST) |  29TH SEPTEMBER, 2021 AT 5:00 P.M. {IST) \

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of the AGM before éié'ré:"i"s'i"rié";r_aﬁﬁb'té.

Place: Belhi By Order of the Board
Cate: 06/09/2021 ’ Advance Steel Tubes Limited
Sd/-

Deoki Nandan Agarwal
{Managing Director)



ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED
CIN: L24231UP1978PLC004583
Regd. Off.: 45/3, INDUSTRIAL AREA, SITE-4, SAHIBABAD, GHAZIABAD, U.P.201010
E- Mail: info@advance.co.in, Contact: 011-43041400
NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the 47" Annual General Meeting of the members of ADVANCE STEEL
TUBES LIMITED will be held on Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2021 at 11:00 A.M. at the
Registered office of the Company at 45/3, Industrial Area, Site-1V, Sahibabad to transact the following
business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 313 March, 2021 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on that date, Cash Flow Statement and the Report of Directors™ and Auditors’
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Lalit Agarwal (DIN: 00109920) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s) the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution for ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the year
2021-2022:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Cost Audit and Records) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification (s) of re-enactment
thereof) (the act) and on the recommendation of the audit committee and approval by the Board of Directors
at their meeting on 06™ September, 2021 the consent of the members of the members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for ratification of the remuneration to the M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co. Cost
Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022 at a fee of Rs. 90,000/-
(Ninety thousand only) plus out of expenses and service tax as applicable to conduct the audit of the cost
accounting records for all the manufacturing facilities of the Company.”

4. Borrowing money (ies) for the purpose of business of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s). the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Special resolution passed by the Members of the
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2019 and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force, consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred



to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to inciude any Committee of the Board), to borrow
any sum or sums of money from time to time at its discretion, for the purpose of the business of
the Company, from any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions and other Persons, Firms, Bodies
Corporate, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in
the ordinary course of business) may, at any time, exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share capital
of the Company and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purpose},
subject 1o such aggregate borrowings not exceeding the amount which is Rs. 100 crores (Rupees
Hundred crores only) i.e. over and above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital of the Company
and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purpose) and that the
Board be and is hereby empowered and authorized to arrange or fix the terms and conditions of uil
such monies to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, secutity or otherwise as
it may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT forthe purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be
and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary, proper, or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty, doubt that
may arise in respect of the borrowing(s) aforesaid and further to do all such acts, deeds and things
and to execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

5. Creation of security on the properties of the Company, both present and future, in favour
of lenders:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Special resolution passed by the Members of the
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2019 and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and cther applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force,
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board™ which term shall be deemed to- include any Committee of
the Board) for creation of charge / mortgage / pledge / hypothecation / security in addition to
existing charge / mortgage / pledge / hypothecation / security, in such form and manner and with
such ranking and at such time and on such terms as the Board may determine, on ali or any of the
moveable and / or immovable properties, tangible or intangible assets of the Company. both
present and future and / or the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of the Company, as the case
may be in favour of the Lender(s), Agent(s) and Trustee(s), for securing the borrowings availed /
to be availed by the Company by way of loan(s) (in foreign currency and / or rupee currency) and
securities (comprising fully / partly convertible debentures and/or non-convertible debentures with
or without detachable or non-detachable warrants and / or secured premiuwm notes and / or floating
rate notes / bonds or other debt instruments), issued / to be issued by the Company including
deferred sales tax loans availed / to be availed by various Units of the Company, from time to time,
subject to the limits approved under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act together with interest at the



respective agreed rates, additional interest, compound interest in case of default, accumulated
interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges, premia on prepayment, remuncration of the
Agent(s) / Trustee(s), premium (if any) on redemption, all other costs, charges and expenses,
including any increase as a result of devaluation / revaluation / fluctuation in the rates of exchange
and all other monies payable by the Company in terms of the Loan Agreement(s), Debenture Trust
Deed(s) or any other document, entered into / to be entered into between the Company and the
Lender(s) / Agent(s) / Trustee(s) / State Government(s) / Agency(ies) representing various stale
government and/or other agencies etc. in respect of the said loans / borrowings / debentures /
securities / deferred sales tax loans and containing such specific terms and conditions and
covenants in respect of enforcement of security as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to
between the Board and the Lender(s) / Agent(s) / Trustee(s) / State Government(s) / Agency(ies),
etc.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the securities to be created by the Company as aforesaid may
rank prior / pari passu / subservient with / to the mortgages and /or charges already created or Lo
be created in future by the Company or in such other manner and ranking as may be thought
expedient by the Board and as may be’agreed to between the concerned parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be
and is hereby authorised to finalize, settle, and execute such documents / deeds / writings / papers
/ agreements as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in s
absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or
doubt that may arise in regard fo creating mortgages / charges as aforesaid.”

By order of the Board
For Advance Steelt Tubes Limiled

Sd/-
Place: Sahibabad ) {Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Date: 06/09/2021 Managing Dircctor

DIN: 00586794



NOTES

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a PROXY to atiend and on Poll to vote
instead of himself and such PROXY need not be a member of the company. PROXIES in order to be
effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rulcs
thercon a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and hoiding in aggregate
not more than 10 percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights, may appoint
a single person as proxy who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the mecting are
requested to send the company a certified copy of the board resolution avthorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The register of members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24 September 2021 to
30" September 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting and for
payment of Dividend.

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, para 1.2.5 of §5-2 and other applicable
provisions are as under:

Name  of | Date of Qllalificati(}nm Direé'fﬁ'l"s'li'iﬁmi'ﬁ”'(';"hail;x'h'al'l'hﬁeml') Shareholding
Direclor Appointment other  public | er of the { of Director of
Limited Commitlee in | the Company
Companies which le is a
director
Deoki 12/03/1979 B.E 0z 02 72050
Nandan
Aparwal
Lalit 14/11/1987 Graduation 04 01 T s3140
Agarwal
Aashish 17/08/2015 Graduation 02 02 30450
Agarwal :
Jay  Vilas | 03/11/2011 C.A. 01 102 Nil
Dubey
Nares ST TeTesan |6 R O R EVr
Chand D.
Maheshwari




10.

13.

Parveen 01/08/2015 C.A. 01 I I N Nil

Gupta ’

Daulat Ram | 29/09/1980 Graduation |02 ' Nil 40000
Agarwala

Suyash 26/05/2016 Graduation 0 N B Nf 26700
Agarwal

Note 1: For other details such as number of meetings of the board attended during the year,
remuneration drawn and relationship with other Directors, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel in
respecl of above Directors, please refer Corporate Governance Report which is part of this Annual
Report.

An explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of all the
special businesses specified above is annexed hereto.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying explanatory Statement as weli as the Annual
Report are open for inspection at the registered office of the company during the normal business hour
upto the date of AGM.

Members desiring any information about accounts or otherwise, are requested to write to the company
at least 10 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting to facilitate compliance thereof.

Members are requested to mention their Folio Number in al! their correspondence with the Company in
order to facilitate response to their queries prompily.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes in their registered address in
Block Letters with PIN Code of the Post Office, Email-[, Bank particulars and Permanent Account Number
(PAN) to the Company’s Registrar and the Share Transfer Agent and in case of members holding their shares
in electronic form, this information should be given to their depository participant immediately.

. Members / Proxies are sequested to kingly take note of the following:

i.  Copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the meeting,
ii.  In all correspondences with the Company and / or the R & T Agent. Folio No. musi be
quoted.

. Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested (o write

to the Company enclosing their share certificate to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in one
folio.

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
company. All investor related to communication may be addressed to the following address:

BEETAIL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES () LIMITED.
Beetal House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir,

Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

New Dethi-110 062



14, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has come out with Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011 &
18/2011 dated 29/04/2011 propagation “Green Initiative” encouraging Corporate to serve documents
through electronic mode. In order to above, those sharcholders, who want the Annuvat Report in electronic
mode, are requested to send their e-mail address.

15. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated to submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat account. Members holding their shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the company
and / or its Registrars & Share Transfer Agents.

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

8d/-
Place: Sahibabad ) (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Date: 06™ September, 2021 Managing Director

DIN: 005867594



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

ITEM NO 3:

Section 148 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 14(a) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof)(“the act”), requires the Board
to appoint an individual, who is a Cost Accountant in practice or a firm of Cost Accountants m Practice, as
Cost Auditor, on the recommendations of the Audit Committee which shall also recommend remuneration
for such Cost Auditor and such remuneration shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors
and ratified subsequently by the members,

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 06/09/2021 on recommendation of Audit Commitice
approved the appointment of M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co. Cost Accountants, as the Cost Audifors ol
the Company for the financial year 2021-2022 at a fees of Rs. 90.000/- (Ninety Thousand) plus out of
pocket expenses and service tax as applicable for conducting the audit of the cost accounting records of the
manufacturing facilities of the Company.

The resotution contained in ltem No. 3 of. the accompanying Notice, accordingly seek members” approval
for ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial year 2021-2022,

None of the Directors/Key managerial personnef of the Company/ their relaiives are, in any way, concerned
or interested financially or otherwise in the ordinary resolution set out at ltem No.4 of the Notice.

The Board recommends this resolution for your approval.
ITEMNO.4& 5

Keeping in view the Company’s existing and future financial requirements to support ifs business
operations, the Company may need additional funds. For this purpose, the Company may require finance
from various banks or financial institution and or lending institutions or Bodies corporates or individuals
or such other persons as may deem fit by Company together with money already borrowed by the Company
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company from ordinary course of business) may exceed the
aggregate of paid up capital and free reserves of the Company. ’

Hence it is proposed to increase the maximum borrowing limits up to Rs.100,60,00,000/- (Rupees Hundred
Crore only), Pursuant to section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors cannot borrow
more than the aggregate amount of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves at any one time
except with the consent of the members of the Company in a general meeting.

In order to facilitate securing the borrowing made by the Company, it would be necessary to create charge
on the assets or whole of the undertaking of the Company. Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
provides for the power of Board of Directors to lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the
whole of the undertaking of the Company subject to the approval of members in the general meeting. The
Board recommends these resolutions for the approval of the members as Special Resolutions.

Therefore, Board recommends Special Reselution for your Approval.



None of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned
or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution of item No. 4 & 5.

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

: Sd/-
Place: Sahibabad {(Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Date: 06th September, 2021 Managing Director

DIN: 00586794



Attendance Slip of Annual General Meefihg

ATTENDANCE SLIP

47™ Annual General Meeting, 30™ September, 2021, 11:00 A.M,

Regd. Folic No, OP 1D Client {D/Ben. A/C No. of shares held

| certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby record my
presence at the (No. of Meeting) Annual General Meeting of the Company on 30™ Day of September, 2021 al 11:00
PM. at 45/3, Industrial Estate, Site- IV, Sahibabad, Ghaziabad- 201010

Member's/Proxy's name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy's Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO 'THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

The Directors have pleasure to present their 47" Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars

| Total Revenue from operations

Year  ended
March 2021 (Rs)

Total Revenue

Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary ltems

Less: Exceptional/Extraordinary Jiems- Provision
for CSR

“Profit after Extraordinary Items but before tax

Current Year Tax

" "MAT Credit Entittement

e

"~ Current Tax Expense relating to prior years

Net Profit After Tax

Dividends

Interim Dividend

 Final Dividend (Proposed)

Tax on Dividend

Tax on Dividend for Earlier Year

Transferred to Genera! Reserve

Balance Carried Forward o Balance Sheet

EPS( Basic)

 (Diluted)

i

54235716

53

' Yca:uu!ul ' 3 ¥ Mareh

2020 (Rs)

57 l.',639 | DT

62,384,469

906492210

65.295.784

O 11.086.955

844,107,741

65.990.811 |

695.027

t

677,580
(2.016.002)
C1165.631

3381620

53,500,000

842,903,248

o



DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend to the Shareholders of the Company and decided to
plough back the profits of the company.

TRANSFER TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, no unclaimed dividend relating to the Financial Year
2019-2020 is due for remittance onto the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central
Government.

RESERVES

During the year under review, the Board -proposes to carty Rs. 3,90,00,000/- to be transferred to General
Reserve out of the net profits of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.

OPERATING & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Total Revenue for financial year 2020-2021 stood at Rs. 823,485,725/-. Profit & Loss for the period stoad
at Rs. 39,575,795/-. The Market conditions in the year were challenging.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V
of the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015™) is annexed herewith as Annexure A. Certain
Statements in the said report may be forward-looking. Many factors may affect the actual results, whicl
could be different from what the Directors envisage in terms of the future performance and outiook.

MEETINGS OF BOARD

During the year under review Board met 11 times. The details of the Board Meetings with regard o their
dates and attendance of each of the Director thereat have been provided in the Corporate Governance Reporl
and the maximum gap between any two meetings did not excced 120 days as stipulated under Section
173(1) of Companies Act, 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration committee has framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and to fix their remuneration. The Company’s’

remuneration policy is available on the Company’s website at www.advance.co.in and forms part of

Directors report as Annexure B.
DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that— .



a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended 31st March, 2021, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same,

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and profit or loss of the Company for that year;

c} the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315t March, 2021 on a going
concern bhasis,

e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such system was adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill alf the requirements
as to qualify their appointment as an Independent Director under the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, '

The Board confirms that all the Independent Directors meets the criteria provided under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors declare that the Independent Directors Mr. Naresh Chand Maheshwari and Mr. Jay
Vilas Dubey and Mrs. Parveen Gupta:

a) in the opinion of the Board, are persons of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience.

b) (i) are fwere not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company;
(ii) are / were not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company;

¢) Haveshad not any pecuniary relationship with its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or their
promoters or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during the current
financial year;

d) None of their relatives has / had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent or more of



its gross turnover of total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed,
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial
vear, '

¢) neither themselves nor any of their relatives-

(i) Flold/ has held the position of key managerial personnel or is/are or has been employee of the Company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company in any or the three financial years immediately
preceding the year in which he is proposed to be appoinied as Independent Director;

(i) Is/ are or has been an employee or propriety or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed of-

(A) A firm of Auditors of Company Secretaries in Practice or Cost Auditors or the Company or its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company; or

{B) Any legal or cousulting firm (hat has or had any transaction with the Company or its holding, subsidiary
or associate Company amounting to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm:

(iit) Holds together with their relative two percent or more of the voting power of the Company: or

(iv)Isfare a Chief Executive Officer or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives twenty-five percent or more of its receipts from the Company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or that holds two percent or more of the total
voting power of the company; or

(v} Are possessing such other qualification as may be prescribed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEI3]
Listing Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report as Annexure-C.

The requisite certificate from M/s. Yashwant Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the aforesaid
Schedule V is annexed to the Report on Corporate Governance.

PERFORMANCE EVALUTION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the
annual performance evaluation of the Directors individually as well as evaluation of the working of the
Board and of the Committees of the Board, by way of individual and collective feedback from Directors.

The following were the Evaluation Criteria:

(a) For Independent Directors:

- Knowledge and Skills

- Professional Conduct

- Duties, Role and functions

- Fulfillment of the Independence Criteria and independence from the management

(b) For Non-Executive Directors:
- Knowledge and Skills

- Professional conduct

- Duties, Role and {functions

" i




(¢) For Executive Directors:

- Performance as Team Leader/Member

- Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysu, of Risk Reward Scenarios
- Set Key Goals and Achievements

- Professional Conduct and Integrity

- Sharing of Information with the Board

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGY

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and ouigo, as required under Companies Act, 2013, read with Companties (Accouits) Rules, 2014 is given
as per Annexure - D and forms part of Board’s Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMIENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no Material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company 10
which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent
rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the company, sale or
purchase of capital assets or destruction of any assets etc.
2(1)  There is no Disposal of substantial part of the Undertaking;
(i) No Change has been taken place in the Capital Structure;
(iti)  No serious breakdown has happened in the Financial Year:
(iv} There is no Alteration in wage structure arising out of trade union negotiations;
(v)  There is no Material change occur concerning purchase of raw materials and sale of products ete.

SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATES

The Company had no subsidiary or associate Company during the financial year. In accordance with
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to prepare a consolidated financial
Statement as a part of the Annual Report. In accordance with third praviso of Section 136(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the annual report of the Company, containing therein its standalone financial
statement has been placed on the website of the Company www. advance.co.in.

SHARI CAPITAL

The paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2021 was Rs. 7,400,000/-. During the year under
review the Company has not issued and shares or any convertible instruments,




STATUTORY AND LEGAL MATTERS

There has been no significant and/or material order(s} passed by any regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting
the going concern status and the Company’s Operations in future,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY IMPLEMENTATION

In today’s economic environment, risk management is a very mmportant part of business. The main aim of
risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may
pose risks for the business. To our company’s risk management is embedded in the business ProCesses.
Your Company has identified the following risks:-

i. Human Resource Risk :- Your Company’s ability to deliver value is always dependent on its ability
to attract, retain and nurture talent, attrition and non-availability of the required talent resource can
affect the overall performance of the Company.- mitigation plans: By continuously benchmarking of
the best HR practices across the industry and carrying out necessary im provements 10 attract and retain
the best talent. :

2. Competition Risk :- Your Company is always exposed to Competition risk from Asian Countries. The
increase in competition can create pressure on margins, market share etc., Mitigation Plans:- By
continuous efforts to enhance the brand image of the Company by focusing on R&D, quality. Cost,

 timely delivery and customer service. By introducing new product range commensurate with demands
your Company plans to mitigate the risks so involved.

3. Compliance Risk: - Any default can attract penal provisions, Mitigation Plans:- 13y regularly
- monitoring and reviewing of changes in regulatory framework. By monitoring of compliance
Management tools and regular internal audit.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has already developed the CSR Policy which has been approved by the Board for spending
of the CSR amount kept aside for the purpose wnder the relevant rules under Companies Act. 2013.
However, the Company has already spent an amount of Rs. 3,04,973/- in excess as the Company has paid
Rs ten lakhs to RNB Global University, Bikaner for promoting education wherein the previous year i.c.,
2019-2020 prescribed CSR Expenditure amounted to Rs. 6,95,027/-.

Further, the Company have found suitable agency for spending of appropriation of CSR.

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net profits of Last Three Financial years) was Rs.
8,24,700/- for the F.Y. 2017-2018, 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 out of which Rs. 3,04.973/- stands paid. The
- amaunt of Rs. 5,19,727/- will be spent as soon as the CSR Committee approves for the recommended
organization or agency,

The annual report on CSR (CSR activities pursuant to Section 135 is annexed to the Board’s Report as
Annexure -E,




DIRECTORS

The Board consists of executive and Non-Exccutive Directors including Independent Directors whao have
wide and varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning,

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Lalit Agarwal, Director of the Company
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himse!f for re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PEROSNNEL

Mr. Vatsal Agarwal is the CFO of the Company. Mrs. Parul Mishea is the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer and KMP under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Deoki Nandan Agarwal
is the Managing Director of the company.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN AND OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 92 (3) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION)
RULES, 2014

The extract of Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 Pursuant to Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration} Rules, 2014 as ‘Annexwre- 7 and
Particulars of Contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to Sub-section (1} of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No. AQC-2 Pursuant to clause (h} of sub-section (3) of section 134 of
the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as ‘Annexure- H’ duly certificd by the
Practicing Company Secretary is annexed hereto and forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION NOT LESS THAN RS. Rs.1,02,00,000~ P.A. OR RS.
8,50,600/- PER MONTH.

There is no such employee in the Company who is in receipt of remuneration of more than Rs.1,02,00.000/-
p.a. or Rs, 8,50,000/- per month.

DISCLLOSURE OF DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

The disclosure as required to be given for Directors Remuneration provided under Section 197(12) read
with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration0 of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
given as following:

Name of | Ratio of | Percenta | Percenta | The Average percentile | Comparison  of
Director | remune | ge ge explanation increase  already | each
S ration Increase | Increase | on the | made in the salaries | remuneraiion
of each | in in the | refationship | of employces other | KMP against the
Directo | Remune | Median between avg. | than the | performance
r to the | ration of | Remuner | increase  in | managerial the company
median | Tach ation of | remuneratio | personnel in the last

remune | Director/ | Employe | n and | financial year and |




its comparison with

profit and

ration | CFO/CE | es in the | Company
of the | O/Secret | Financial | Performance | the percentile
employ | ary Year increase in  the
ees managerial
remuneration  and
justification thercof
Shri 6.28 No 10% There was no | No Increase  in
Deoki Incremen increment  in | Managerial
Nandan ! the salary of | Remuneration have
Agarwal MD and is| been made during
commensurate { the last Financial
with the | Year
company’s

The  Performance
of the company is
progressive  and
the remuneration
of KMP are under
the . preseribed
limits and feasible
to the Company

approved by Performance
shareholders
and board

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

In compliance with the provisions of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, appointment of’ M/s
Singhal Shubahm & Co., Chartered Accountants having FRN 028622C were appointed as the Statulory
Auditors of the Company to hold the office till the conclusion of 51st AGM.

Comments of the Auditors in their report and the notes forming part of the accounts, are seif-explanatory

anf_j need no comments.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND THE APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed M/s Yashwant Gupta & Associates, Company Secretaries to hold office of the
secretarial Auditors and to conduct the Sccretarial Audit and the Seeretarial Audil Report as Annexure -
G is being attached with the Directors’ Report and is self-cxplanatory and needs no comments.

COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

Comments of the Cost Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and needs no comments.

M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co., the Company’s Cost Auditors was appointed for the year 2020-202 1 and
has already obtained approval of the Central Government. The Company has received a certificate from the
Cost Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment is in aceordance with Section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board of Directors appointed M/s. Jain S & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2021-22.




AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Auditors”
Certificate on Corporate Governance is enclosed to the Board's Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

As stipulated under the Listing Agrecment, the Business Responsibility report describing the initiagives
taken by the Company from environmental, social and governance perspective is attached as part of the
Annual Report.

PROVISIONS FOR SEXUAL HARRASEMENT

The provisions of the sexual harassment of the women at the work place (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 is not attracted on the Company. However, the Company has a voluntary policy
towards prevention of sexual harassment of Women employees of the Company and has set up a mechanism
for registering a prompt disposal of complaints received from all permanent and temporary employees and
staffs.

CAUTIONARY NOTE

The statements forming part of the Directors’ Report may contain certain forward Jooking remarks within
the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations, Many factors could cause the actual results,
performances, achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward fooking statements.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or repdrting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered inder Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and
except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any remuoneration
or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company's operations in future.

6. Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant Lo the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members durin & the
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Place: Sahibabad
]_)ate: 06/09/2021

For and on Behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Deokd Nandan Agarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00586794

sd/-
Latit Agarwal
Director
DIN: 00109920
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ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS?® REPORT
Annexure- A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY TREND AND DEVELOPMENT

The year under review saw a sharp deceleration in global growth with sluggish trade and poor investments
affecting in varying degrees the developed world, particularly the Euro area, the emerging markets, and the
developing economics. Global trade in goods stayed constricted for most part of 2020, and manufacturing
activities stowed down markedly, while services stayed moderate. Close to 90% of the advanced econamies
and 60% of EMDEs suffered in the downturn, The financial markets, too, remained troubled Tor most of
2020. Such a scenario dragged the global economic growth down to an estimated 2.4% last year - the
slowest rate of expansion since the 2008 financial crisis.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The overall steel pipe demand is estimated to grow at the rate of 6% in 2021 the consumption growth may
go beyond 6% if investment is made in the infrastructure segments, with the gradual reduction in the fiscal
deficit and consumer price index. The company’s continued focus on cost reduction, its trust on increasing
the sale of its products and various other customer excellence initiatives should help in presenting improved
performances.

OUTLOOK

The Company is operating with focused efforis on cost control, reduction in cycle times, ¢conomies of
scale, improvement on operational efficiency and efficient Working Capital Management Program. This
has helped the Company in controlling costs and also to be competitive. Timely delivery has reafficmed the
self-dependable image created by the Company in the market.

RISK AND CONCERN

Financial charges in the form of interest is a massive matter of concerns for our Company as we are paying
a substantial part of our profit iu the form of our financial cost. Company is utilizing numerous baulk
facilities and consequently our financial cost is on the higher side. Serious efforts are required 10 bring, it
down. The prices of raw material and its volatility always have an impact. Inflation element also affects the
Company in adverse manner as it is major factor responsible for hike in cost of elements of production wiz,
power & fuel, employees etc.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal contre! to ensure that all assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly. The company has effective system in place for achieving efficiency in operations,
optimum and affective utilization of resources, monitoring thereof and compliance with applicable laws.




HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and equilable
work cnvironment to all its employees. The Company is working continuously to create and nurture an
atmosphere which is highly motivated and result oriented.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the Director’s
Report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in this Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company’s current position
and expectations for the future may be “forward looking statements™ within the meaning of the applicable
laws and regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied.
Important developments that could affect the Company’s operations include the downtrend in the indusiry
global domestic or botl, significant changes in political or cconomic environment in India.

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 06/09/2021

8d/- sd/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: GO 100920




Annexure-B

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
OF
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

Introduction

The Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on Nomination &
Remuneration of Directors. Key Managerial Personne! (KMP) and other employees has been formulated in
terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing agreement in order 1o equitable
remuneration to Directors, Xey Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of the Company and to
harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company.

Objective
The key objectives of the Committee would be:

(a) To guide the board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managetial Personnel
and senior management,

(b) Toevaluate the performance ofthc mcmbel s of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board
for further evaluation.

(c) To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and senior management.

Definitions

e - “Board™ means Board of Directors of the Company.
s  “Company” means Advance Steel Tubes Limited,
» . “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
"~ e “Key Managerial Personnel” means
()] CEO or the Manager or the Managing Director of the Company
(i) Company Secretaty
(i)  Whole- Time Director
(iv) CFO
v} Such other officer as may be preseribed
e Nomination & Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committec of the Board of Directors of the
company, constituted in accordance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and
the Listing Agreement.
e “Policy or this Policy” means Nomination & Remuneration Policy.
s “Remuneration” means dny money or ils equivalent given or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income- Tax Act, 1961.
s “Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are the members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below
the executive directors, including all the functional heads,




POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMPs, AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment Criteria and qualification

1. The committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level recommend to the Board
hisfher appointment.

2. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is
considered for appointment. The committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise
and cxpericnce possessed by a person are sufficient/satisfactory for the concerned position.

Term/Tenure

1. Managing Director/Whole- Time Director/Manager (Managerial personnet).- The Company shall
appoint or reappoint any person as its Managerial Person for a teyrm not exceeding five years at a time.
No re-appointment shal] be made earlier than one year before the expiry of the term.

2. An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of special resolution by the Company and
such appointment in the board’s Report. No independent Director shall hold office for more than two
consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

3. A whole~ Time KMP of the company shall not hold office in more than one Company except in its
subsidiary company at the same time.

Evaluation:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and senior management
at regular interval.

POLICY REALTING TO REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER

EMPLOYLEES
General

]. The remuneration/compensation/commission etc. to Directors will be determined by the Comimitice
and recommended to the Board for approval,

2. The remuneration & commission paid to the Managing Director shall be in accordance with the
provigions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.




Annexure-C
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE G f)Vl@lRN ANCE

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred 10 as ‘SEBI LISITNG REGULATIONS') read with the disclosure
requirements relating to the corporate governance report contained in schedule V of the SEBI Listing
Regulations which came into force from December 1, 2015 and clause 49 of the erstwhile Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchange in India, the details of Compliance hy the Company with
the Norms on Corporate Governance are as under

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

The Company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of the benefits to the shareholders,
employees, customers, government and also the general public at large. For this purpose, the Company
continuously strives to improve its level of overall efficiency through good corporate governance, which
envisapes transparency, professionalism and accountability in all its operations. We at Advance Stect Tubes
Limited, are committed to good corporate governance and its adherence to the best practices of irue spiris
at all times. Our corporate governance philosophy rests on five basic tenets viz., Board’s Accountabiiity,
Value Creation, Strategic Guidance’ Trangparency and equitable treatment o all stakeholders.

ETHICS POLICY

We strive to conduct our business and sirengthen our relationships in a manner that is dignified, distinetive
and responsible. Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out our duties in ethical
manner. Some of these codes and policies are:

e Code of Board of Directors and Board Committees _

e Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel

¢ Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of Board and Category of Directors

As on 319 March, 2021 the Company’s Board consists of Seven Directers having considerable professional
experience in their respective fields. Out of them three are Independent Directors, three Non-Executive

Directors and the Chairman and Managing Director is promoter and Executive Director of the Company.

The Composition of Board is in conformity with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
17 of SEBI Listing Regulations,

The attendance and number of other directorships and committee membership of each director is given
below:




Name of | Category Nao. of [ No. Of outside | No, Of  Board | Attended
the ouiside Committee Positions | Mcelings Last AGM
Director Directorshi | held in| held on
- 2020-
ps held in | Audit/Stakeholders ;(‘;;‘;““‘“ Year 2020 | 54
Indian Relationship September
Public Committee L2020
Companies .
T e T FN T T R
Shri Managing | 2 2 Nil o |10 I Yes
Deoki Director
Nandan
Agarwal
Shri Non- 2 i Nil 110 10 Yes
Aashish Executive
Agarwal
Shri Non- 2 Ni! Nil 1010 1 Yes
Daulat Executive
Ram Director
Agarwal
Shri Lalit | Non- 4 2 T 0110 TYes
Agarwal | Executive
Director
Shri Non- 2 2 Nil oS 6 Yes
Naresh Exccutive
Chand Independent
Maheshw | Director
ari
“Shri Jay | Non- 1 2 2 6 6 Yes
Vilas Executive
Dubey Independent
Director
= S 1 ] ; e Te " Iyes
Parveen Executive
Gupta Independent
Woman ’
Director "




None of the Directors on the board is a member of more than len commillees and chaivman of more than
five committees across all comparies in which they are directors.

Board Meetings

A calendar of Board and committee meetings is agreed and circulated i advance to the Direclors.
Additional meetings are held, when necessary. During the year ended March 31, 2021 Board met L1 times
on 14/04/2020, 15/04/2020, 24/06/2020, 31/07/2020, 02/09/2020, 03/09/2020, 14/09/2020, 13/11/2020).
27/01/2021, 14/02/2021 and 31/03/2021 and the maximum gap between any two meetings did not exceed
120 days as stipulated under Section 173(1) of Companies Act, 20i3.

Board Agenda

Agenda of the Board Mecting and notes on agendas are circulated to the Directors as far as possible well
in advance of each Board Meeting. At the Board Meeting elaborate presentations are made to the Board.
The Members discuss each agenda items freely in detail.

Information Placed before the Board

T

Necessary information as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement/ SEJ3! Listing
Regulations as applicable have been placed before and reviewed by the Board from time to time. The Board
also pertodically reviews compliance by the Company with the applicable laws/ statutory requirements
concerning the business and affairs of the Company.

Sé,parate Meeting of Independent Directors

During the year 2020-2021, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Agreement/ Listing Regulations, one separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on
03/09/2020 without the presence of the Non-Independent Directors and the members of the management.
The meeting was conduct in an informal manner o enable the Independent Directors to Discuss and review
the performance of non- independent directors and the Board as a whole.

Codes and Policies

The Board has adopted all applicable codes and policics as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Regulations. The requisife codes
and policies are posted on the Company’s website.

The Board has laid down the code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the
company. All Board Members and senior management, that includes Company’s executives who report
directly to the Chairman and executive Directors, have affirmed their compliance with the said code.




COMMITTELES AT BOARD LEVEL

The Board has constituted various Committees of Directors for smooth and efficient conduct of business.
The minutes of the meetings of Committees of Directors are placed in the succeeding meeting for the Board
-to take note of the same.

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the Listing Regulation
with the stock exchange read with section. 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, Six meetings were held on [5/04/2020, 31/07/2020, 03/09/2020, 14/09/2020,
13/11/2020 and 14/02/2021. The Composition of Committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

The Audit Committee of the company currently consists of three Directors headed by a Non-Executive
independent Director Shri Jay Vilas Dubey as Chairman, The details of composition, attendance, at the
meetings of the Audit Committee are as follows:-

Name of the Directors | Designation Category No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director '

........... daid 1 Attended

Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chatrman Non-Exeecutive, Indcpmdwl K T

Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, Independent | 6 16

Maheshwari

Shri  Deoki Nandan | Member . Execufive " 6 6

Agarwal _

S Parveen Gania ¥ o e e B P

The Fenctions of the Committee include:

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement if sufficient and credibie.

2. Review of the Company’s financial and accounting policies and practices.
3. Report of the Board with such recommendations as the Audit Committee may consider appropriate.

4. Review with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval. '

5. To review with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval with reference to:




a) Matters required to be included in Directors Responsibility statement to be included in Board’s
Report in terms of clause {¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Change in accounting policies and practices and reasons thereof.

¢) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgments by management.

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

e) Compliances with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.

¢) Qualifications in draft audit report.

(B) SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEL
Terms of Reference .

The investors grievance conunitlee focuses on Shareholder’s grievances and strengthening of investor
relations. It looks into various investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of anaual reports and
other such issues.

Composition and Attendance

The Investor Grievance Committee comprises of three Directors Shri Jay Vitas Dubey, Shri Naresh Chand
Maheshwari and Shri Deoki Nandan Agarwal. Qui of whom Shri Jay Vilas Dubey and Shri Naresh Chand
Maheshwari are non-executive directors. During the year under review there was no meeting held since the
company has not received any investor grievance.

(C) Corporate Social Responsibility Committec

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been formed in compliance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 for discharging the duties of the corporate towards the society in whole.

The committee held one meeting during the year under review on 03/09/2020,
The Composition and attendance of the Commiittee meeting is given below:

Composition and Aitendance

‘Name of the Directors Designation Category No. of mcctmgsdmmg
' the tenuwre of the
Director
Held Attended
Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, 1 R
Independent
Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non~Execul'.iv”{-;‘:mmmmm I i
Maheshwari Independent
S Do N e L e Y
Agarwal

(C) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As on 31% March, 2021 the nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of three Directors out of
which two are independent Directors.




The Committee held onc meeting during the year under review on 03/09/2020.

The Composition of the Committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

Name of the Directors | Designation Category ) "] No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director

B Held Attended

Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, R N

Independent

Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Exe&:utive,ﬂm"” ' [ R

Maheshwari Independent

Shii  Deoki Nandan | Member Executive ] T

Agarwal

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of the Compaity are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)
(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum
tenure of Independent Directors is two terms of five years each. The Company has received necessary
declaration from each Independent Directors as prescribed under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 6(3) of The Companies (Appoiniment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 that
he/she meets the criteria of independence and has included their names in Independent Director (1))
Databank as per aforesaid provisions.

Bésed on the confirmations / disclosures received from the Independent Dircctors, the Board is of the
opinion that both the existing Independent Directors and those who are proposed {0 be re-appointed al

the Annual General Meeting fulfill the criteria o conditions specified under the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent from the management.

SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI Amendment Regulations, 2018), the Board has identified the
skills/expertise/ competencies in the context of the Company’s business for it to function
effectively which are as follows:

1) Business expetrience

2) Industry knowledge

3) Professional Skill and Qualification -
4) Behavioral Competencies including integrity and high ethical standard

Further the Board of Directors has identified the aforementioned ski1lsfexpertisef‘compé%encies
possessed by each member of the Board in compliance with the said regulations,




In the table below, the specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board members have been
highlighted. However, the absence of a mark against a member’s name does not necessarily mean
the member does not possess the corresponding skills/expertise/ competencies.

Name of Director | Business | Industry Professional  Skill | Behavioral
Ixperience | Knowledge & Qualification Competencies
including  integrity
and high ethical
Aashish Agarwal N v \J o
Lalit Agarwal v v N
Jay Vilas Dubey v N N
Parveen Gupta v v N
Naresh Chand Y N N
Deoki Nandan N v V v
Agarwal o
Daulat Ram v N v
Agarwal : g
Suyash Agarwal v N
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Detzils of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as undes:-
F_i_\‘:nmlcial Day & | Time Venue "gpccial Resolutions
Yeéar Date | Passed
(2017-2018 | Friday, 11.00 4573, Industrial Area, Site- |~
September | AM. IV, Sahibabad, U.P.
28,2018
2018-2019 Monday, 11.00 4573, Industrial Area, Site- | - D
: September | 5 a1 1V, Sahibabad, U.P.
30,2019
2019-2020 | Wednesday, | 11.00 4573 Industrial Area, Site- |3
September | AM. 1V, Sahibabad, U.P.
30, 2020
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The company has no subsidiary during the financial year,
OTHER DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transactions




(a) The Company has adopted a policy on dealing with related party transactions and the same is disclosed
at the Company’s website at www.adyance.co.in.

There are no significant transactions with related parties, wiich may have a potential conflict with the
interests of the Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties and strictures tmposed on the Company by the
stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, or nay matter related to capitat markets, during the
last three years,

(¢} During the year under review there was no cases on non-compliance by the Company and no
penalties/strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on any matter.

(d) The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary Vigil Mechanism
as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for directors and employees ta reporl
concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit
committee. The said policy has been also put up on the Website of the Company at the Company”s
Website. '

Accounting Treatment in Preparation of Financial Statements

The Company followed the guidelines as laid down in the Accounting Standards, prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, for the preparation of the Financial Statements and there is no deviation
from it in general.

Compiiance with the Corporate Gevernance Framework:

The Board of Directors periodically reviewed the compliance of all applicable laws and steps taken by rhe
Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. The Board Members are qualified for their
pesitions and have a clear understanding of their role in corporate governance and are not subject to undue
influence from management or outside concerns. The Company periodically submits a quarterly compliance
report on corporate governance in the format as specified under Regulation 27 of SEB! (Listing Obligations
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 20135,

As on March 31, 2020, the Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange RBoard of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as applicable, with regard Lo
Corporate Governance. Certificate of Compliance with the Corporate Governance Requirement is
appended as Annexure of this Corporate Governance Report, -

Place: Sahibabad : Tor and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 06/09/2021 :
Sd/- sd/-
. Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 060586794 DIN: 0109920




ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCYE
To,
The Members
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED
45/3 INDUSTRIAL AREASITE IV SAHIBA BAD GHAZIABAD UTTAR PRADESH UP 201020.

1, The Corporate Governance Report prepared by ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

{—the Company), contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i} of regulation
46¢2) and para C and I of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (—the Listing Regulations) (applicable criteria
“y with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2021, This certificate is required by
the Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent to the Shareholders of the
Company.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY

2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the respousibility of the Management of (he
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents.
This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controd relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance Repot.

3. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the company
complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by
the:Securities and Exchange Board of India.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Qur responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the Company
has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing Regulation.

5. The procedures selected depend on the secretarial auditor *s judgment, including the assessment ol the
risks associated in compliance of the Corlporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures include but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information of the
Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including independent
directors of the Company.

6. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate Governance
Report on a test basis, Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve us performing audit tests
for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the faimess or accuracy of any of the financial information or
the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole,

OPINION

7. Based on the procedures performed by us as referred in paragraph S and 6 above and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, as applicable for the year
ended March 31, 2021, referved to in paragraph ] above.

OTHER MATTERS AND RESTRICTION ON USE

8. This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.




9. This Certificate is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of
enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations and should not be used by any other
person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assame any fiability or any duty of carc
or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or inte whose hands it may come without
our prior consent in writing. We have no responsibility to update this Certificate for events and
circumstances occurring after the date of this Certificate.

For Yashwant Gupta & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Yashawant Kumar Gupta
(Proprietor)

M.NQ. - 15154

C.P.No. 15119




Annexure- D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Information as required under Companies Act, 2013 is given as under:

A. Conservation of Energy

POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1) Electricity (Purchased) Units 21,83,745 25,10.138
Total Amount 2.02,47,347 2.11.08.881

Rate Per Unit ) 927 T g4

2} Blectricity (Generated) Units - -

3) Furnace Oil Consumed in KG - 232(}00

e T R

R ber Liter g

4) HSD Consumed in KL 10,000 736,000

el ¥ Cs0051| T 2286,192.00

e e SR e S

5) Gas ) 1,33‘2.65._. ’

e . §6.7¢ 095 e
Rate per litre . 45.59 _

I{."Consumption per unit of production

itis not feasible to maintain product category-wise energy consumption data, since we manufacture a large
range of formulations and having different energy requirements.

C. Energy Conservation Measures

a. Improvisation and continuous monjtoring of Power factor and replacement of weak capacitators, periodic
checking of capacitators

b. Alternative energy sources like Gas & steam have been used in place of electricity.,

¢. Provision of storage tanks with electricity heaters to utilize the same instead of steam and use of DG set
with smaller capacity for limited use at pight or on weekly off/holiday.

d. The Company has endeavored to optimize the use of energy resources and taken adequale steps to avoid
wastage & use latest production technology & equipment’s.

D. Technology Absorption

Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption: -



1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company

a. Quality upgradation

b. Developing wide range of products

¢. Productivity enhancement
d. Quality contro] management

2. Benefits derived as a result of the Above R&D

a. Increase in productivity and utilization.
b. Repeat orders from customers due to cons:stency in quality

3. Future Plan of Action
a. Cost- efficiency in manufacturing operations through better methods and techniques of production

b. Increase range of products
c. Developing of new markets

4, Expenditure in R&D
Specific expenditure of recurring or capital nature is not involved.

I, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARINGS AND QUTGO

a) Activities relating to expors, initiatives taken to increase expoits, development of new export markets
for products and services and export plans.

b) Information in respect of Foreign exchange earnings and outgo is:

S o usyem
Baring (in Rs) 66 8617 R .2?5313 %
Y0 E T ——— 2,7’6,54-;? L a6 22

Tor Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Date: 06.09.2021 | ‘ sa/- sel/-
Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal) {Vatsal Agarwati)
Managing Director Cro

DIN: 00586794 PAN: AMPPA6166N




ANNEXURE - E L

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATYE SOCIAL RESPO_NSIBIL'I‘Y (CSR) ACTIVITIES
(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013)

BRIET OUTLINE OF THE CORPOARTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBITY {(CSR) POLICY

The Board of Directors adopted the CSR Policy in the previous year. The policy focus initiatives are
Education, Health, Livelihoods and Rural and Urban Infrastructure, Besides, it also undertakes
intervention in the areas of Disaster relief, environment and ethnicity aimed at improving the quality of
tite of the communities.

COMPOSIT ION OF CSR COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The CSR Committee of the Board comprises of Mr. Jay Vilas Dubey (Chairman), Mr. Naresh Chand
Maheshwari and Shri Deoki Nandan Agarwal as members, All the members of the Committee are eminent
personalities from academic and industrial field. The members with the vast experience and multi-
functional expertise, provide macro policy level inputs to the CSR Committee and guide Company’s
approach towards CSR.

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net profits of Last three Financial years) was Rs, §.24.700/-
for the f.y. 2017-2018, 2018-2019 and 2019-2020. However, the Company has afready spent an amount of
Rs. 3,04,973/- in excess as the Company has paid Rs ten lakhs to RNB Global University, Bikaner for
promoting education wherein the previous year i.e., 2019-2020 preseribed CSR Expenditure amousted to
Rs. 6,95,027/-. The amount of Rs. 5,19,727/- will be spent as soon as the CSR Committee approves for ihe
recommended organization or agency.

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

S.No. | C8R  Project | Sector in | Projects or j Amocun( Camount | Cumulative | Amoant
or Activity | which the | Programs Quilay speni on the | Expenditure | Spent:
ldentified project is (budget) projecis  ov | upto the ]

covered Local  Area programs reporting Direet  fo
oy other/ | Project or period RNE
specify  the | program Subheads: Global
State & | wise . . (Rs} Universily
District (1 Direct (Rs)
where Expenditure
Project  or @
Program i Overheads
undertaken (Rs)
Education | - 824,700 |3,04,027 | 10,00,000 | 10,00,000
Sub Total - - -
Overhead - - - - _
Total CSR | NIL NIL 824,700 |3,04,027 | 10,00,000 | 10,00,000




!
i
!
!

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
) declare that the Company has received affirmation of Compliance with the “Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Executives” laid down by the Board of Directors, from all the Directors and senior management
personnel of the Company, to whom the same is applicable, for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2021,
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Date: 06/09/2021 Sd/-

Piace: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)

Managing Director ;.
DIN: 00586794

CEO/CFQ CERTIFICATION
We, Deoki Nandan Agarwal, Managing Director and Vatsal Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer of Advance ?:
Steel Tubes Limited to the best of our kndwledge and belief certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the financial year ended 3 [
March, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and belict:

i.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

il. These statements together presént a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards applicable laws and regulations.

2: There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
" the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of conduct;

37 We acoept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining (o financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and audit committee, wherever applicable;

i, Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, which come to cur notice
and steps have been taken/proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencics;

ii,  Significant changes in internal conirol over financial reporting during the year;

iii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements;

iv. Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having significant rofe in the Company’s internal Control
Sysiem over financial reporting.

For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Date: 06.09.2021 sd/- sd/~
Place: Sahibabad Deoki Nandan Agarwal - Vatsal Agarwal
(Managing Director) - (CFO)

DIN: 00586794 PAN: AMPPAGI6ON



Annexure-¥
FORM NO.MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management
& Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN L242310P1978PLCO04583

2.| Registration Date 23/03/1978 |

3.{ Name of the Company Advance Steel Tubes Limited

4.| Category/Sub-category of | Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non- Government Company

the Company
5.| Address of the Registered | 45/3,Industrial Area, Site-1V, Sahibabad, Ghaziabad, U.P. 201020
office & contact details 011-43041400, E-mail: ino@advance.co.in '
5T Whetier Tisied company | Listed i
7.| Name, Address & contact | N.A.
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

., PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the

products / services Product/service | company
i Black and GI Pipes ] 2431 67.83
5 St S . g e T
; S 55 N
A e - - a5

{IL. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All  the  businesg Name and | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
activities  contributing Description of | Product! service company

0 % or more of thel mam  products  /
total wrnover of thyg services

company  shall  bg g
stated:-
There is no business activity of Holding, Subsidiary and associate Company, contributing more than 10 %
to total tmmover of the Advance Steel Tubes Limited.




1V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Promoter (A)

B. .. Public
Sharcholding

1 Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

“b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt.

) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

o) Fls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total

| ®):-

1 Change

during
the year

éategory of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the ei.ia"é%".t.ﬁé. '
Shareholders the yearfAs on 01- April -2021} year{As on 31-March-2020)
o e
Demat | Physical Total Total | Demat | Physical Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoter s T
{1) Indian -
:‘;UF Individuall | <4600 .| 554600 | 74.95 | 554600 Sl ssa600 | 7495
b) Central Govt - - . . . - - .
¢) State Govi(s) - - - . N . - .
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - . - - .
' e) Banks / F1 - i - - - - e .
) Any olher - - - . . - - _
Total
shareholding of | 554600 - | 554600 [ 7495 | 554600 - 554600 {  74.95




2. © Nomn-
Institutions

a} Bodies Corp.

35000

35Q00

4.73

35000 |

i} Indian

in) Overseas

") Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
helding  nominal
share capital upte
Rs. 1 lakh
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1

94650

94650

12,79

94650

94650

12.79

55750

55750

7.53

55750

55750

lakh
) Others
(specify)

Indians

Non Resident

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

185400

185400

25.05

185400

185400

Tota Public
Shareholding
(By=(B)(
(BX}2)

185400

185400

25.05

185400

185400

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

554600

185400

740000

100

554600

185400

740000

35000 | 473}

il

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

e




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

S. | Sharcholder’s Sharcholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the yez'i]"'mm e
No. | Name the year ’ change
i No.  of | % of total | %of No. of Shares | % of total Y%of | in
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares of | Shares | shareh
the Pledged/ the Pledged /1 olding
company | encumbe company | encumber | during
red to ed Lo totat ] the
total shares year
shares B
7| Aashish Agarwal | 30450 | 411 Nif 30450 SN | Nil
ot e e e - e
Agarwal 40000 541 Nil 40000 5.41 Nil
3. | Lalit Agarwal 53140 7.18 Nil 53140 T8 | Nil Nil
e Nandan e TS T R
Agarwal 72050 974 Nil 72050 9,74 Mii _
5. | Shyama Devi . N S
Agarwal 13200 1.78 Nil 13200 1.78 Nil
e e Al T
(HUF) 40250 5.44 Nil 40250 5.44 Nil
7. | Suyash Agarwal | 26700 | 3.61 Nil 26700 361 | Nil Nil
§ | Varsal Agarwal | 38650 | 5.22 Nil 38650 522 Nil | Nl
9. | Shalini Agarwal | 5000 0.68 Nil 5000 | 0.68 Nil Nil
10. | Romil Agarwal | 36600 | 4.95 Nil | 36600 4.95 [N NIl
T Sov . AT ! e
Agarwal 31200 4.22 Nil 31200 4,22 Nil
BN g L il
{HUF) 41500 5.61 N 41500 5.61 Nil
S -~ LAatovl R -
Agarwal (HUF) 32500 4.39 Nil 32500 4.39 Nil
14. | Shashi Agarwal | 66550 | 8.99, Nil 66550 8.99 NI | N
[5. | Suchita Agarwal | 26800 3.62 Nil s6300  Tae2  INil [Nl

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars

Shareholding  at

the

Cumulative  Shareholding

shares of the
company

beginning of the year during the year
T  Ne. of | % of tonal
shares shares of the | shares
company
Al the beginning of the year 554600 | 74.95

| 554600 | 7495




Date wise Increase / Decrcage in | No No Change No "Ndn(fhmige
Promoters Shareholding during the year | Change Change
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 554600 | 74.95 554600 | 7495
D) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding  at  the | Cumulative
Sharcholders beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No.  of | %oftotal | No.  of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
| At the beginning of the year 130300 760 [ 130300 |17.60
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters S
Sharcholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ote):
At the end of the year 130300 17.60 1 17.60
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Sharcholding of each Directors and each | Sharcholding  at the | Cumulative

Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No. of | % offotal | No.  of | % of toral
shares shares of | shares shares  of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 2610000 | 3527 | 261000 {3527
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | No No T INe T Ne
Shareholding during the year specifying | Change Change Change Change
the reasons for increase /decrease {e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):
At the end of the year 261000 | 35.27 261000 | 3527




(V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerned but not due for
payment,

Secured Loans Totat

excluding deposits Unsecured Loans | Deposits [Indebtednes:

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

i) Principal Amount 7,74.99.938 7500,00000 1 -1 12,74,99.938

) Infrest due but o pai S e

iii) Interest accrued but not due . - o :

Total (i+ii+iii) 77499938 | 50000000 | - | 12749993

__Chauge in Indebtedness during the I |
financial year :

* Addition | 41,62.500 - aeRson

* Reduction 53,02,289 - | 302280

Net Change 53,02.289 41,62,500 | - 11,39,789

B T ey e R o IR I .
financial year | T

i) Principal Amount 7,21,97,649 5,41,62,500 - 12,63,60,149

i1} Interest due but not paid - 1 :

iii} Interest accrued but not due - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 7,21.97,649 541,62,500 | - | 12,63,60.140 |

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/ Manager " Total Amount
Beoici Nendan A garwal e TR
(Managing Director)

I | Gross salary : 27,18300 | ©27,18,300
(a) Salary as per provisions contained - . -
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
5 value o perTTRReT VA 1703 e
Income-tax Act, 1961
) ProTis in Tio oF salary onder R LT
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 N

St S Option l P - N | . _

S B ~ ) _' -

i Comission 7 9 oF profit e B ]
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify B
Tolal (A) 27,18,300 ) ... 2718300
Ceiling as per the Act O o




B. Remuneration to other directors

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGLER/WTL)

| SN. | Particulars of { Name of Directors Total Amount
Remuneration v
1 Independent Directors Naresh Chand | Jay Vilas Pauvcanupta
Maheshwari Pubey
Fee for attending board
fcommittee meetings
Commission B : -
Others, please specify - -
Towl (D e - ~
2 | Other Non-Executive A
Directors
Feo for attending board | | |
comimittee meetings - - -
Commission - . .
Otliers, please specify - - -
Total (2) - , .
Total (B)=(1+2)

SN[ Pariowiars of Remuneration oy Manageuall"crson e
e eRe T et
] Gy 60 sz | 130,000
@ Salry 5 per provisions contained S IR S
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax | - - -
Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section {7(3) - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
) Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - .
4 | Commission - - -
) Tas S ofprofit - - N -
"""" others, specify... .
< Oihore. oloase shecT%y s - .
Cotal 7,80,000 | 5,50,000




VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Api')pca!' ‘made,
Companies Description |/ Punishment/ | [RD / NCLY/ il any  (give .

Act Compounding COURT] Details)

fees imposed

A, COMPANY
Pemaity - - i i

Punishment - - . - .

Compounding | - - - - -

B- DIR]ECTORS it g e r e e B .
Penalty - - - - .

Puneshiment - - - . .

Compounding | -~ - - . .

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT i
Penalty ' - - - - )

Punishment - - - . -

Comnomding - - — T et

Place: Sahibabad . For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 06/09/2021

Sd/- ' seh/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920



Annexure - G

YASHWANT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014]
To, -
The Members,
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

! have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED (hereinafter called
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the Advance Steel Tubes Limited's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31,2020. complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanisim in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafler:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other rocords
maintained by ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on
March 31,2021, tothe provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made therennder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Bxchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ['SEBI Act):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers}
Regulations, 20171;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issuc of Capital and Disclosure Requircments)
Regulations, 2009; ' |




(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option  Scheme and  LEmplayee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(1) T'he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

(i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) RBI guidelines prescribed to Non- Banking financial Company

{ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india.
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if
applicable;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Reguiations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, '

I/we further report that, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Rirectors and Independent Directors. No chanpes in
the composition of the Board of Directors has took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

1 Further report that the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable to the Company but the company has not paid / Spent the full amount of CSR made for the
Financial Year 2019-2020.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines, subject to the qualification mentioned above

i further report that during the audit period the company has not ndergone any event/action baving
a major bearing on the company’s affair in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc. referred Lo above

Place: New Delhi sd/f-

Pate : 19.07.2021 Yashwant Gupta & Associales
M No. 15154
CP No: 16119

' UDIN NO. ; AD15154C000652824




Annexure-H
Form No. AQC.2
(Pursuant Lo cluuse (h) of sub-section (3) of section 131 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companics
(Accounts) Rules, 2014}

TForm for disclosure of particulars of contracis/arrangements eniered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2613 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not al arm’s length basis: Not Applicable as
no such transactions has been taken place. '

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship; N.A.

(b) Natq re of confracts/arran gementsr’tra.n§actions: Nil

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arran gements/transactions: N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangcments. or transactions including the value, if any: N.A.
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: N.A.

{g) Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A.

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso o
section 188:n.a.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party
Company’s related parties are disclosed below:

o Advance (Ispat) India Limited

» Tirupati Structurals Limited

o Advance Enterprises Private Limited

o Marda Commercial & Holdings Limited
¢ Sophia Exports Limited

¢ ADV Drilling Produets PLC

s TSL Piping Solutions Private Limited

*
7




» Pir Pancha! Constructions Private Limited

s Advance Stimul Consortium

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/iransactions: Loans & Advances

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behall of the Board
Date: 06/09/2021

Sd/- sei/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00100920
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT  #
TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCE STEEL TUBES UIMITED
Report on the Audit.of the Standalone Financlal Staterients

Opinjon
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those
our gudit of the standalone financial statements ol the current period, These matiers were

matters that, in osr professicnal judgment, were of most significance in

addressed

i the conlext of our audit of the standalone financial stutements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the key audit matiers to be commusicated in our report,

§r,

'ICé_y Avdit Matter

Auditor’s Response

N,
T

Impairment of Financial Asset : Trade.
Receivables or Advances to Suppliers

! Accounting for expected credit losses

{applying  TND  AS 199  Financisl.
Iustruments dn  the light of  curront.
[ ncertainty. resulting from the covid-19

pandemic is: done on the basis of :

s Risk of default {(probability of
defauley

+ Estimated amount of the loss itself
inthe event of defanlt (loss given
defanlt)

« Borrowers may .:len_d_.:(_o. fully utitize .

undrawsy  limits  and loan
comphitments, which in turn wotld
impact  amother  credit  risk
parameter i.e. exposure at default.

Refer Note no. § & 10

Principal Audif Procedure

Our procedure related to-estimaling expecied
crédit 1oss included the following:

Age Sch__édu!_ing;\&f_asn’lade;r‘ei;;ted to all trade
receivables, Joau & advances and advance o
supphers,

Non running accouns, having due balances,
from more than, ong year, were thoroughly
audited.

Based tipon (hé above procedures, suggestion
was given to- mapagement and those who
charged with governance (Audit committee
here) for providing a- provision for doubltful
debts.

Emphasis.of Matters

We draw attention 1o the following matters in the Notes to the-financial statemenis:

a) Note 32(1)(13) 10 the financial slatemonis _\_vl_l_iqh__,_dc'sci'ibzes"the.unccrt.ai:;ty related 1o the
jq:!_i_z't__c_qmé_"_o{’-"demand_s raised against the Company: by Alie VAT /:Bales Tax / Excise Duty /
Service Tax./ Income Tax Department which stands provided fox.




b) Note 32(1)}c) in the financial statement which, describes the uncertainty related 1o (he
UPPTCE against BPC Project through PNC Infiatech Limited & A2Z Maintenance &
Engineering Services Ltd, has retained Rs,6,72,10, 243/~ from time (o tme paynients against
any forcible penalties for which extension of time bas applied. The Company is expecting
exlension of time and no penalties are fikely to be levied hence no provision has been made

for the same,

¢) Note No. 32(7) to the financial statement witich . deseribes Jammu & Haridwar Units™s
operations have been come to.an end further thie leasehold Land for Plani has been sold on
15 July'2020 for which the coptract was entered bofore the balance sheet date. No sales
have been made at Haridwar unit since April, 2021 due to fockdown.
However fow deblors are standing in books of decount.

d). Note No, 32(12) to_the financial stalemént which describes Account Confirmation in
respect of certain accounts of Deblors liave not -been received and they are subject 10
confirmations: The management’ is of the Bpinion that adjustment, i any ar lSlI)j;, out of such
reconcilistion would not have imaterial effect on.the financial statement of the current year,
Fuither the financial statement which describes Advance mclude claims veccivables of
Rs.71,17.205/ as on balmice Sheet date for which there is no confinmation available.

e) Note No. 32{14) to the financia) statement which desciibes Advance inelude Rs.30.00,000/-
1o M/s Yamuna Industiies o purchase RCE Cement Poles & Slab factory in Yamuna Nagar
hence the business could not be operationalized thus stands closed. The amount is
recoverable only on disposal.of Assels,

) OST credit of Rs.2,16,000 regarding Rent pait for Corporate office at 81, Patpargun;
Tadustiial Area, New Dethi— 110092, Delhi was taken and utiized.

@) A material amount of Rs.1,32,96,733 was paid - 1o D-Oromia. Water Mineral and Energy
Bureay in USD-180705.80. claimed by their bank loward LC- extefision against arder

received during F.Y.2016-17.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Matters

The financial statessents and the other financial information mc}udc the Cotmpany's proportionate
share in Jmni!y controlled assets of Rs.1700.57 Lakhs, lidbilities of Rs. 1254.87 Lakhs, expenditure
of Rs.1364.48 Lakhs and Net Profitof Rs, 286,50 Lakhs'in regards 10 Pir Panchal Construction (£}




Lid, — IWoand assets of Rs.278.93 Lakhs, liabilitics of Rs.276.53 Lakhs & expenditure of Rs.3.67
Lakhs. and Net Loss of Re.3.67 Lakhs in regards to Advance Stimul Consortium and (he elements
making up the Cash Flow Statement snd relitted diselosures (Refer Note No, 21) in respeet of an
Uniricorporated  Joint Venture whieli is. haf,f,d on Provisional Financial Statements from the

respective operators and cer tificd by the manggement:

Cur opindon is nol modificd h‘_l'_;;'c_-:’sp{:gljf:}_'!’;ilm_s'g.nia'!lc'r_&

information Other than the Financlal $tatements and Auditar’s Report Thereon

The Company s:Board of Directors.is respunghle for-the other information. The other information

the -.Management Discussion and Analvsis anrd’s R@port:
inass Rasponsibility Repoit, Gorporate Goverpdnce and.

clude the. standalone financial statements, and our

mmprises !m mfarmatmn includ
inchudin iresto Board’s
Shareho[de!‘s information, but :daes not:
‘wuditor’s seportthereon,

Our opinioi on the standalone ial statefnents does ot coverthe other Information and we:

Management's Responsibility-forthe Financlal Statéments:

The (:ompany s'.-Board of Dtrectors |s=:responstb2e far the: matt_ers stafed m seciuon 134(3)} of the: Act:

aVisies : or safeguardm
auds and Other lﬂ'ﬂgularmes, seleﬁ




In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is réspoisible for assessing the
-Company’s abilitv 1o continge as a. going concern, disclosing, as applicablg, matters related to
going concern ahd; using the poirig concern basis of accounting. unlass management either intends
to iquidate the Company or t cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

The Board .o'f"D_'i_r’et;:_ff_arS"&fe'.:’iﬁ’-QSfp.Qﬂ$i_1_iiegf'or overseeing the C_bm_pémy’s financial reporting process.

Audlitor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’

"'m 'easonabte assuraiice about __whether the standaione _ﬁnancua[

Our objectwes arg to ob

‘statemaents.

Asg: partof an 2
professional st




Materality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements. that,
individually-or in aggregate, makes it probable that the. gCONGMic: decislons of a reasanably
knaw!ed eab]e user of the standalone fm ncnai stalementb m' y be Enﬂuenced We cons:dor

y with:the Accouriting Standards
7 of the Companiés {Accounts)




{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended:

to uq the mmuneratton paid hv the Company to sts :ctors durmg the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197.of the ﬂ.ct

{h) With respect to the other matiers {0 he. inc!uded m the Audator s Report in accordarice
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Aud:t and Auditors) Ris 5 2{}14 in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according 1o the explanatmns ghven 1o us:

i The Company has disclosed the impaet - of endmg Iltifgat:ons cm its ﬂnancqal
position’ i its financial statements:- Refer! Nat T

ii. The Company has made. prﬁwsmn, as rem
accounting staidards, for matenal foresee

il There. were .o amaunt_s which
Educat;on and Prd for Fu_ﬂgis

cn the matters' :

Eor Slnghal Shubhamand. Company
Chartered Acconbtants
Eirr Hegd No.: 0288220_-




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
-Advance Stes! Tubes Uimited.

Report on the:internal Finangiat Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Ct)mbﬂhiéﬁi Act, 2013 ("the Act").

We h_ave aud:ted the intefialfi F 'ia{ controls over financ:al reportmg of Advance Steel Tubes
d ("7h Company™). g of M ‘eh 31, 2021 i conjunction with our audit of the finanial

statéﬂme' §:0f the Company for theyear: ended on that date.

'M_a'ng_gemgm'{s ZRc.spdrﬁsibil_i_ty'i'fék5Iﬁtéf’hé]lfl:iﬁﬁhtiai Controls

c;al Reportmg 1ssue:l by _
ibiliti cfude the demgn, imple

é




. financial statement'f for extemal pur posca in accordance with generally accepted accoun‘cmg

€onditions; Grthat thed

Cpinion.

Plage: 'New Delhi




ANNEXURE “B" TO. THE ENDEPIINDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ‘of even cdate on the Financial
Staterments of Advance Steel Tubes umlted‘

:(R"fer" dtoin paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Reguiatorv Requirements’ section of our
'repa 1o the Members af A::lvance Stopl Ti.lbcs Limited of even date)

‘Report on Othér Legal and Regulatory Requiréients

-As regiired bv the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016
:Gavemment oftiidia: in terms of sub: section: 11) of secti on 14

("the'a@rder”) issued by the Central
: te_(:q_mpames Act, 2013, We
:of the arder, to the extent

;app!icabie asunder,

lInrespect of its fixed assots:

a) The Company has maintained: Proper records showi
‘tetails and situation o fixed-assets on the basis of

‘usall the: fixed assets have been. physically
i'manner, W ch ini our opm:o

xaminations of records ava:!abie to us the tetIe deed of aﬂ :mmcvable propertles are held
in'the hame of cumpany

.. -'iii--.t'especr-.oﬁ'it-si:in,véﬁth;’riés::.

a) The entories-have : cally verified during the year:by the management. In
1 creased to quarterly..

nations ‘given to..us, the
the management are.
ny snd-the natwre of its

"'er‘ the: informatmn and

i,




a) The Company has provided any secured or unsecured loan to any Company, firm or other
parties covered in the register maintained 189 of the Compaiies Act, 2013,

b} The term and conditions of grant of such loan is not prejudicial to the company,

iv,

wi,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company

hHas complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Campanies Act, 2013 in

respect of Loang and investments made, an‘d guarantees and security provided by it

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit from the purhlic within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 760f the Act and
Rules framed there under to the extent notified,

We have broadly reviewed the. cost records mairitaifed by the Company pursuant 1o the
Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 priscribed by the Central ‘Government
under Section 148(J.}{d} of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinfon. that, prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and: costirecords have been. maintamed We have, however,
notmade a detagie_d.ex_amin atlon-of the cost records with & view to datermine whether they

are accurate or coniplete,

In respect of statutory dues:
a} According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident

wii,

Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, ncome Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value-Added Tax, Cess, Goods and Service Tax with effect from
July. 3%, 2017 and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities. According to.the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were Gutstanding as at
March 31,2020 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b) Details of dues of Income’ Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, Duty-of
Excise, Value. Added Tax, :Cess which have not been deposited as-on March 31, 2020 on

account of disputes are given balow:

T Sf.

| No.

Name of
Statute.

Natuse of
Dyes

Amowit
{in Lakh)

Petiod to which

the amount
relates {FY)

" Forutwhate

Disputels
pending

Ramarks

i,

Income Tax
Act

DS

351

2080-01

Commissionar

of tncome Tax

(fTAT)-Delhi

The company has
preferred an appeat and
Paid Rs, One takhand
not provided for in the
Vi, of prospect to get
relief..

{ncome Tax
Act

TOS

5.88.

201112

Commissionar
_of Income Tax

AITAT)-Delhi

The campany Has
preferredan appeal and
Paicl Rs, One takly and
not pravided for ini the
view of prospect toget




relief.

Income Tax
Act

DS

4.64

2012-13

Commissioner
of Income Tax
{ITAT)-Delhi

The company has
preferred an appeal and
Paid #1s. One lakh and
ot provided for in the

view of prospect to get
redier.

Income Tax | TDS 4.4 201314 Commissioner | The companyhas
preferred an appeal and

Act of icomie Tax .
T b Paid Rs. Ovie lakh and

(ITAT)-Deit nat provided for in the

view of prospect to get

redlef,

vill,

i,

xil..

xii,

Accerding to the records of the company exainined by Us and the information and’

explanations given to. us, the Company has oot defaufted in repayment of loans and
borrowings to any financial institution or banks or Government. The Company ‘has not

issued any debentures,

. The company has not: raised any moneys by way of IPO; further public offer this financial

year (including detits instruments) and term loans. The. provisions of Clause 3{ix) of the
Order are not applicablé to the Company.

. During the course of our-examination of the books and records of the company cartied out

in accordance with the gen eraliy accepted auditing practices inindiy, and

Accor‘dmg to the: mformat:on and explanation glven to us; we have neither come across any
instance of material fraud by the Company or on the: Company by its officers or employees,
notices.or reported during the. year, nor have we been informed of any such case hythe

Management.

Managerial Remuneration

Company. has paid. or provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the.

requmte approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to. th’e
Companles Act. :

As the Company is not a Nidhi: Campany and Nidhi Rules; 2014 are not appiicable to it the

provisions.of Clause- 3{xii)-of the Order are nat applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the

provisiohs of Section 177 and. 188 of companies Act — 2013, the detalls of such transactions

have been disciosed in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements as. required under Indian




Xiv.

.

X,

accounting standard (IND AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 135 of
the.Act,

The Company_has not:made any preferentlal al !atment or private: placemem of shiares or
fully sof partly convertible debentures during : ‘the - year under- review. Accmdlngiy, the
promsnons of clause 3{xiv) of the order are-not: apphcable 10 the company..

The. company ‘has not ‘entered into any non- -gash transactions with d:rectors or persons
conbigcted with Him as pmscnbed .under section 182:0f the Act, Accardingiyf thie provisionr
of Clause: B(xv]'nf ihe order are.not applicabie tothe-Company.

l?he company ismot required 0. be regtstemd under. section 4544 of the Resery
' ct: 1934, Accordingly; the provisions: of Clause 3(xvi) of the. nrder are ot -rpphcab!e

tc the Cornpany

For Sihghal Shub




accounting standard (IND AS} 24, Related Party Discjosures specified under Section 133 of
the Act. '

kiv. The Company has not made any preferential al!otment or: prwate placement of shares or
fuliy of partly convertitle debentures during ‘the: year yunder review. Accordingly, the
prowsmns of clause 3(xiv) of the! arder are not: wpplicableto the'Company.

ay. The company has not entered into any non- -cash. tf‘ansact'rons with directors or persons
connected with hinvds prescribed under section 192 of the At Accordingly, the provisions
of Claise 3(xv) of the- order. arenot applicable to'the: Company.

phpany isnot requirgd 10 be regtstered under Sottion 45- A of the Reserve: Bark of
1934, Accordingly; the ] 56 3(%vi) of e order are not:applicable

to 2he Companv

f-orsinghal

'ubham\and Company_

Regd. No.: 028622C
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BAJ, .‘llﬁ_h SHEET AS AT Fot MARCH 2021
N ; E2423 001 978IPLCON5R3

Parsil Mishra
(nntany Scaeliny)
. Mas A16UTE
A7 28, Ganr Green Avenmie,
Walsholi, Chazfabad U1

(LX)

Yalsal Agaewad

16, St Vil Dvbbi

Parllenlws Nute MNis A ad 3 Maceh, 2021 Asat ;;zl;;imﬂ"'
A ASSEFS
1 Non-curcen! assely
(n) Propeety, Pant & Hyuipswent 5 187,289,558 0,947 600
{3 Capital work-In-progress k! 3,500,500
() hor Dslangfble Asse(s 3 - -
(a1} Entongilble Asacis under Bevelopment K]
(e} Fimwneind Ausers -
{1 Invesimends 4 52,794,863 T4uTEEES
(I8 Loans 4 70,946,065 GA588,065
(3} Ckber Finiuclal Assmts ' 190,432,666 176,931,202
N Non Crieront Tirs Asnetu 5 7,300,164 8.841.247
{3y Criher Ron Cureenl Aggoty 6 5219597 5,006,397 |
* Total Non Current Asketa] 553,521,098 f28,947 549
Allmenl pagels -
(a} Invenlowies b 151,698,202 T8 A Y
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(i) Tradde vecuivablos s 325,660,660 260,053,305
{#) Cash and cash eqquivnlenss [ 165,157 3,000
(it Bk Lalonce other than (1) abuve 9 1,525,655 591,55
(v} Other Hvaiicia) Assiols 1w 55,374,654 I, 20,505
(5] Ciltrer Chavrindd Asoods 3 953,451 646,575
() Chuan ront Tax Assors §2 11,585,074 11 483,999
‘Fotal Cuerenl Auveia B50A03,122 529,242,506
TOTAL ASEEYS 1,214, 225,020 1 057,190,055
B RQUITY ANDY LIABILIYIES
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{n) Equily Share Caprilal icl 7 WD FAQ0,00G
i) Othes HEquity 1 589,590,426 B49,952.641
TOEAL BQULL'Y 496,934,436 B, 302,641
ELALIERTLES
2iNun Ourrent Lisbilitics
{a) Financial Liabdhivies
(D Borrowings 1 N9, 153 3,330,947
{i5) Oiher Mnanidad Liabilitics 26,008,250 "
) Provisions 16 3.336,516 AARLIG
() 1esferied Lix Eabilitios {net) W 10,430,156 $B58.517 |
Tutal Non Cuwrrent LiabHiles 39,014,706 A8 670,579
oo Tinhikites
(&) Fivangial Linbifitics
{1 Docrmvings 18 028,000,996 92169,991
(i) Tvacte payables 19 1,550,614 F 469,828
(16) Orher Finunciat §inlilitios pay 1,471,178 2429182
{b} Other rurvent Lialsdlitios 21 T4 9hb bRy 911,008
() Provisiens 22 3030520 JA3N78
(1} Current Tax Linbilijes 22 12,263,582 { VLAG955
Todad Curcent Kiadilitios A6H, 272,474 151,5068438
T AT, lTQU.iTY & LTARILITIES 1,104, 238 020 1\,115‘?’.,_‘!._?0,055
See socwupmiying noles Nas, (Accounling Policlia)i & P
S mmﬁangmﬁ Lolus Moy, fMNaleg Y 32
Ta Lowinss 4 Luw reront ellae el Vo goad sen Bolisl of M Boased of $Hrecior
For Slughad ShouDbham & Co,
Chartraed Acoonniang; .
Fiven No. 28522 N T [
. & - g
Singhal Fhublam & Oo, 13 N Aggacwad Ladit Agarwal
I'ropcielior b, No. 444872 {vla tagring Mirector) {3 leoeion}
21,7414, Noew Shirpend AN gis8erd 121 o 209a20
131, Sveustign Wb, it {516, Swant bye Yikar, Xdid
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Advance Steef Tubes Limited
CIN: 124231081 978PLCO04583

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
{Annaxed to forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31" March 2021

“NOTE NO. 1- NATURE OF OPERATION

1.1'.'.Cbmpany.bv.eru’iew

‘have no imiicl oh the financial statemenits:as the standard is not

Wooe
S
N L
RN
' J%f% AN // Hlage




- Advance Steet Tubes Limited
CIN: 12423 1UP1978PLCO04583

¢} Use of Estimates

in the preparation of u:e financtil statements, the managgment of the companv mafces estlmates and

as at l.he date of the flnanciai
i £xamplas of such ﬁstimates

2P




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: L24231UP1978PLCOG4ES83

ding amount expected to be paid /. recavered for tngertaln tax positions,

‘equipment; As described in Note 8.8, the Company reviews the estimated
'foperty, p!ant and equipment at 1[1@ end nf each repo_rtmgtperwd Durlng

residual values of

._Aﬂpwq{rces_ford )

efial Involvarrient thitie degres sually associated with

.Zs_'i I*a i% ¢




- Advance Stee! Tubes Limited
CIN: L24231UP1978PLCOD4SB ]

The amount of revenus can be messured faliably;

s probable that the econonsic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and the.
Costs ihcyrredor lobe incurred n respem of the transaction can be. measured rel!abiy.

g interest income Is dcerued on a time basis, by reference to the princisal outstandihg and

dffage

i
i
i
i



Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: L2423 1UP1978PLEO0458 3

Further the carrylng value the !easehold land shall be taken as Right to Use for the purpose of IND-AS 116
thereby oll Ieasghald: assats Whether opevating ot ﬂnancial I'we treatcd. ;i.n equal manner,
'Subseqtrem ::q” 5" are m' i the asset‘s carry j w5




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: LZ4231UP1978PLCOO4SS3

Deferred tax: Deferred income 12X recognized usmg the Balance. S_heel approach Deferred income za;;




“Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CiN: L2423 1UP1978PLECDASE

If the effect of the :time value of money is material, provisions are. d;scqunted fa reflact:lts present value
using-a viiré Cratethiat reflects the curreal market assessmants of the time value of money and the
-nisks spacific igation. When discounting i used, thedncréase in the provision due to1ha: passage of
time IS fecogni; finance cost.

m 'the bormwlng costs: Ehgiblé for cap:ializatlun. cher-bor:’owlng msts al’t&'

thitheyare inctred,




CAdvance Steel Tubes Limited
CiN: L24231UP1978PLCO0ASES

deﬂnf-d bhenefit obligation wt the end of lhe reporting period The defined:benefit olfigation is aleulated
: ly- by actuaries using the projected uni thod. The present value of the said obligation Is
detrmiined by discounting the estimated fiitur cash- ot flows, uslng market yields of government bonds
ihat have tenure apor aximatiug. ihe tenurss of te ralalid iiabﬁllv

interest éxpenses are calculated by applying e discount rate to thie net défined benefit Habllity or-asset,
ghised in the Statement of Profit

ntergst-expense.ori the.net defined Benefit Hatility oF asset 1 rétogn!

ges. in act_uarla! assumpﬂons




' Ag:i_w};nce-steq'{_ Tubes Limited
CIN: L24231UP1978PLCO0ASES
2:19Dividend to Equity.

Dividend. .paid foayable shall be recngn!zad Ty the year. i which the related dividends are paid by
shareholders or board of directors'as approptiate.”

Ziz0Financial Instruments:-

sa) ulﬁaz.recognltim and; measurement-t

{ii} its mcaverable'amduﬁt 'at lhe date: when thie _sposal group ceases to be das&iﬁed as held for sale.

8185



Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: L2423 1UP1976PLLOO4SES

NOTENO. 32- OTHER INFORMATION / DISCLOSURE

1. ContingentLiabilities

AL T Curtent Year |  Previous Year
. _ {Amounting} (p.'m'a'um._ 5.
_ Baniﬁ Guarantpm L b 67,6:17,354 : 129,670,426

wasivery small armoun
soonasproject shall b



Advance Steel Tubés Limited
CIN: L2423 1UP1978PLCOO4583

2020-2021  7019-2020
® i’:-ﬁiﬂ?ipﬁl;amﬂuiﬂi remaining unpald to.any supplier at the end of sccounting year. 856,713, 243,442/

{i}  Interestdue onsbove

| ’ . - .

Total of (i) &1H) 556,713/~  2A3;442/-
i) Amountof interest paid by.thie Gampany o the suppliers.

urh ~a

v} Amountspatd to the suppliers biyond the resprctive due date.

aniEana0 B




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: 1.2423 1UP1978PLCO0458 3

Right to] Use o 17,982,301 18,260,124,
: & AW 55
278,264
70,999

ibabad, H_a;sdw.ar arid4)

T ;,: "f“he operailou u? Jamimu Unit
od; However, sales and opir

atlon,.

hs salary and lhe a'uame is




3,

Advance Steel Tubes Limitod

TN L2423 1UP1978PLEA04583

{!redlt risk . _
Cred%t ari_sk is-the risk_ of financiai doss: Lo the Company: if & customer: or counterpaﬂv 1o ﬂnancla!

held with “banks and financial
dmg accounts recewable Th@

fhanageraent-

The:workliig capial postion of the Company isgiv

nsks are, &) erseen by mnlor-

113'] £ 0



Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: L2423 1UR19 78 PLCO04583.

17. Related Party Disdiosure
Company’s related parties in tefms of IND AS-24 are as disclosed below:-

181 Relationships -

{a) Relatad
[ I A

* Tinpatistivictiials i
= -Advance Enterprises

" WMarda Commuercial &itolding Limited

b Jaint Vet

+ PirPanch

M N, Agarwal
s MirVatsal Agarwal

Abiove tra n‘sa'cu'o_'ns'-'.Ha:\‘r.é:-iﬁeen?aiiy;xovéti by Ngritnation anid Retnimeration commitfed.

18.2: The following ‘trarisact sivied. out with related parties #n the ordinary: course. of
business:Transactions with parties fn'item (a) 2

Oiutstanding Balinoh As st 31.03.2)

“Paiticulars:

: 14E{ R iy




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIN: L24234UP1978PLC0045S 3

Lean
Glven

toan
Tnkm
Back

Lows
Taken

Loan
fepaid

Salgs &
Seivice

Purchasa,

lmm
I,}nbllil\r

Lonn/

Advance
Assits

Debtor
Lredit

Marda
Commierclal

337,500

(6,440,952).

()

A dan e

(5,085, 73’5)

o

{24,965}

i

G

{5

18.3 The:detal

quired.

Bpérating. in. a $ingle busingss .__Z.'?.'geographu,al sEgn‘;ent and “therefore no. ﬁdditimal




Advance Steel Tubes Limitad
CIN: 1.242310P1978PLCO04583

(b) DefinedBenetit Planskother Long Term Benafits:

The following disclos
Benefit Plans & Otherd ong Torm G

{Ainounting) .

nénd {Unfunded Plan}

11 Assuimtions:

T
31,00,2021

1243555

Nit

Wil

N

1568734

sures; are made in accordance with INDHAS:19 {Revised) pertaining to Defined

106232

!(’l Pa g,\;




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
Cid: 12423 1UP1978PLCOCA58 2

Intarest Income on Plan Assets

752664

e50B80

M

NI

N@I 'm@f@st Cost/ (fﬂ""‘“"}

10

197207

-Acfuarial {Ga )7 108801 arislng fiom
Change in

Nl

Wil

&enwgmp?ﬂcﬁssunpﬁw B

i

NE

01

109642

214552

290097

278168

'Amua! incomeon pian ﬁssets

i

| Expected intaresl Ineome

Nl

| Motuariad (Gl

|

N

: ASS ETS:

VI, CHANGES: m ’m;-: FAIR VALUE OF: Pmu

Gmtui!y (Fum!ed Plan)

Vel of Plan A%s618 atthe begimingo[ﬂ]e' 1™

1568754

il

1968734

ey




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CiNg L2428 1URT978PLCOD45R 3

Past Senvics Cosl Non-Vested

il

T

.

Nil

‘NetInterast Gost

131407

197207

85380

106232

‘Exponse fecognized In thie fnome slatement

1344862

1052611

415436

454048

Nl

i

Ni

238507

278159,

N

Ni

o |

Nil

Nif.

Ni

ey |

daneie

TRIA07

| s |

278158

Nit:

il

o oo

e

NI

i

el

T

| eizess

et |

4668754
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